House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Date: February 12, 2018

Location: RM 102, Sup. Ct. Consult

Convened: *4:00 PM*

Adjourned: 6:15 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Rogers-CH, Jacobsen-VC, Steckman-RM, Bossman, Breckenridge, Brown-Powers, Dolecheck, Fry, Gaines, Gassman, Hager, Jones, Koester, Mascher, Miller, P., Mommsen, Moore, T., Nielsen, Salmon, Smith, R., Staed, Wheeler

Absent:

Excused: Representative Hanusa

Chairman Rogers called the meeting to order at 4:00 P.M.

Roll Call was read and a quorum was present.

The minutes were approved from the previous meeting.

The following bills were assigned:

HF 2243 – Bossman – Chair, Hager & Brown-Powers HSB 651 – Rogers – Chair, Wheeler, Jones, Mascher & Nielsen HSB 650 – Koester- Chair, Bossman & Breckenridge HF 2317 – Salmon – Chair, Wheeler & Staed HSB 660 – Koester – Chair, Hager & Gaines HSB 663 – Jacobsen – Chair, Bossman & R. Smith

The meeting stood at ease for both parties to caucus at 4:05 P.M. The meeting reconvened at 5:05 P.M.

Chairman Rogers recognized Representative Salmon for continuation of <u>HSB 563</u>. (A bill for an act expanding the Iowa learning online initiative to include students receiving independent private instruction, competent private instruction, or private instruction and providing for related fees.)

The chair recognized Representative Mascher for opening comments on Amendment 3099. After discussion and closing comments Representative Mascher moved the amendment and requested a division and record. Amendment 3099 failed on the vote 13 Nay, 9 Aye, and 1 Absent. The Aye votes were: Representatives Steckman, Breckenridge, Brown-Powers, Gaines, Mascher, P. Miller, Nielsen, R. Smith, and Staed.

After further discussion and closing comments on <u>HSB 563</u>, Representative Salmon moved <u>HSB 563</u> passed on the vote 13 Aye, 9 Nay, and 1 Absent. The Nay votes were: Representatives Steckman, Breckenridge, Brown-Powers, Gaines, Mascher, P. Miller, Nielsen, R. Smith, and Staed. <u>HSB 563</u> will move to the House Floor as an Education Committee bill.

The chair recognized Representative T. Moore for opening comments on <u>HF 2176</u>. (A bill for an act requiring school employee training and protocols relating to suicide prevention and trauma-informed care.)

The chair recognized Representative T. Moore for opening comments on Amendment 3269. After discussion and closing comments on Amendment 3269, Representative T. Moore moved Amendment 3269 and was passed on short form.

After discussion, the chair recognized Representative T. Moore for closing comments on <u>HF</u> <u>2176</u> as amended. Representative T. Moore moved the bill as amended. <u>HF 2176</u> as amended passed on the vote 22 Aye, 0 Nay, and 1 Absent. The bill as amended will move to the House Floor as an Education Committee bill.

The chair recognized Representative Hager for opening comments on <u>HF 92</u>. (A bill for an act relating to student personal information protection and providing remedies.)

The chair recognized Representative Hager for opening comments on Amendment 3236 to Amendment 3168. After discussion and closing comments on Amendment 3236 to Amendment 3168, Amendment 3236 passed on short form.

The chair recognized Representative Hager for opening comments on Amendment 3168 as amended. After discussion and closing comments on Amendment 3168 as amended, it passed on the vote 17 Aye, 5 Nay, and 1 Absent. The Nay votes were: Representative Steckman, Mascher, Nielsen, R. Smith, and Staed.

After discussion and further comments on <u>HF 92</u> as amended, Representative Hager moved <u>HF 92</u> as amended. The bill as amended passed on the vote 17 Aye, 5 Nay, and 1 Absent. The Nay votes were: Representative Steckman, Mascher, Nielsen, R. Smith, and Staed. <u>HF 92</u> as amended will move to the House Floor as an Education Committee bill.

The chair recognized Representative Jacobsen for opening comments on <u>HSB 561</u>. (A bill for an act relating to terminology changes in education-related Iowa Code references to foreign languages.).

After discussion and further comments on <u>HSB 561</u>, Representative Jacobsen moved the bill. <u>HSB 561</u> passed on the vote 22 Aye, 0 Nay, and 1 Absent. <u>HSB 561</u> will move to the House Floor as an Education Committee bill.

After discussion on the agenda for the following meeting and with no further business to come before the committee, Representative Salmon moved to arise.

The committee adjourned at 6:15 P.M.

Representative Walt Rogers